



U.S. Department of Justice
Immigration and Naturalization Service

COW2002005331

425 I STREET, NW
2nd Floor ULLICO Bldg.
Washington, DC 20536

October 28, 2002

Alex Calzareth
3444 Stratford Road
Wantagh, NY 117933060

Dear Alex Calzareth:

Your request was received in this office on 07/01/2002 for subject: Karlebach, Jeanette.

We have completed our search for records that are responsive to your request. We are providing you with the best reproducible copy of all the material we located, totaling twelve pages.

If you should have any additional questions about your request, please direct your inquiries to this office at the above address. You may also call us at (202) 514-3278 or fax any correspondence to (202) 514-4310.

Sincerely,

AVE M. SLOANE
CHIEF, FOIA/PA UNIT

Enclosure(s)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE

Best "Reproducible" Copy Available

ALIEN REGISTRATION FORM

OPTIONAL
FORM
1070-131
U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1940
14-1000-1
1

1. (a) My name is **Jeanette** (check name) (initials) (date name) (original name)

Karlebach

(last name)

1. (b) I entered the United States under the name of **Jeanette Karlebach**

1. (c) I have also been known by the following names **Jeanette Schwabacher**
(Include maiden name if a married woman,
professional names, nicknames, and aliases):

2. (a) I live at .. **3647 Broadway** .. New York City New York

2. (b) My post-office address is **same** (check address)

3. (a) I was born on **December 17 1859** .. (month day year)

3. (b) I was born in (or near) **Oberdorf** .. **Wuerttemberg** Germany

4. (a) I am a citizen or subject of **Germany**

5. (a) I am a (check one): **Male** **Female** (b) My marital status is (check one): **Single** **Married** **Widowed** **Divorced**

5. (c) My race is (check one): **White** **Negro** **Japanese** **Chinese** **Other**

6. I am **5** feet, **6** inches in height, weigh **136** pounds, have **gray** hair and **gray blue** eyes.

7. (a) I first arrived in the United States at **New York** on **May 12, 1939** (month, day, year)

7. (b) I came in by **Washington U.S. Line**

7. (c) I came as a (check one): **Passenger** **Crew member** **Alien** **Other**

7. (d) I entered the United States as a (check one): **Permanent resident** **Visitor** **Student**
Treaty merchant **Seaman** **Official of a foreign government** **Employee of a
foreign government official** **Other**

7. (e) I first arrived in the United States on **May 12, 1939**

8. (a) I have lived in the United States a total of **1** years

8. (b) I expect to remain in the United States **Permanently**

9. (a) My usual occupation is **None** (b) My present occupation is **none**

10. (a) My employer (or registering parent or guardian) is **None**

whose address is (initials) (date name) (original name)

and whose business is (initials) (date name) (original name)

All items must be answered by persons 16 years of age, or older. For children under 16 years of age, only the items marked with a star (*) must be answered by the parent or guardian. All answers must be accurate and complete.

Best "Reproducible" Copy Available

10. I am, or have been within the past 3 years, or intend to be engaged in the following activities:

In addition to other information, list membership or activities in clubs, organizations, or societies

none

11. My military or naval service has been

none

12. I have (or affirm) applied for first citizenship papers in the United States. Date of application AUG. 1938

First citizenship papers received 11-39-39 2-684101 at New York, New York

Filed petition for naturalization

13. I have the following specified relatives living in the United States:

Parent(s)	<u>none</u>	Husband or wife	<u>no</u>	Children	<u>5</u>
-----------------	-------------	-----------------------	-----------	----------------	----------

14. I have not (or affirm) been arrested or indicted for, or convicted of any offense (or offenses). These offenses are:

Nature of offense	Date of arrest	Place of arrest	Disposition of case

15. Within the past 3 years I have not (or affirm) been affiliated with or active in (a member of, official of, a worker for) organizations, devoted in whole or in part to influencing or furthering the political activities, public relations, or public policy of a foreign government.

T-167

AFFIDAVIT FOR PERSONS 14 YEARS OF AGE AND OLDER



I have read or have had read to me the above statements, and do hereby swear (or affirm) that these statements are true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me at the place and on the date here designated by the official post-office stamp below.

Fernando J. Pachalacay, Henry J. Wengert
Notary Public
State of Michigan

AFFIDAVIT FOR PARENT OR GUARDIAN ONLY

PRINT NAME, ADDRESS, AND BIRTHDAY OF PERSON SIGNING THIS AFFIDAVIT IN THE ABOVE.

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me at the place and on the date here designated by the official post-office stamp at the right.



I am the PARENT OR GUARDIAN OF OR PARENT DESIGNATING PRO

The above-named alien, who is a citizen of PERU, and have made the above allegations for him (or her). I have read or have had the same read to me, and do hereby swear (or affirm) that they are true and complete to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief.

Signature of Parent or Guardian or of Person Designating Parent

775

Best "Reproducible" Copy Available

23-3838

85-52-172 *Nonpreference Preference: Section 6 (a) (1) Section 6 (a) (2)

BY 644

German

(Quota nationality)

PORT OF

14/1607- NEW YORK

I certify that the within-named immigrant

Jeanette Schwabacher Karlebach
arrived in the United States at this port on the S. S.

U. S. WASHINGTON

MAY 12 1939

and was inspected by me and duly {admitted
held in BSI}.

MAY 12 1939

Quota IMMIGRANT

H. M. Murphy
Immigration Officer.

RECORD OF BSI

The within-named immigrant was {admitted
excluded and appeal
granted}

Date

Chairman BSI.

RECORD OF APPEAL

Admitted Excluded

Date



MEDICAL MEMORANDUM ATTACHED

American Consulate

at Stuttgart, Germany

QUOTA IMMIGRATION VISA No. 10543

Date January 13, 1939

SEEN:

The bearer,

Jeanette Schwabacher Karlebach
who is of German

(Citizen or subject)
nationality, having been seen and examined, is classified as a quota immigrant and is granted this Immigration Visa pursuant to the Immigration Act of 1924, as amended.

The validity of this Immigration Visa expires on

May 12, 1939.

J. L. Johnson
U. S. Consul
1939 Consul of the
United States of America

Fee \$3.

1056

Fee No. 1056

Immigrant identification card No. 106306 issued.

Passport No. 204 or other travel document

German passport

Issued to Jeanette Sara Karlebach, nee Schwabacher
Issued by Landrat at Aalen, Germany

Date January 11, 1939

Valid until January 10, 1940

Note: This Immigration Visa will not entitle the person to whom issued to enter the United States if upon arrival in the United States found to be inadmissible to the United States under the Immigration Laws. (Subdivision (a) of the Immigration Act of 1924.)

*Ch

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

Best "Reproducible" Copy Available

Form N 55
AMERICAN FOR. SERVICE
(Revised July 1936)

American Consulate

No. _____

AT Stuttgart, Germany

APPLICATION FOR IMMIGRATION VISA (QUOTA)

I, the undersigned APPLICANT FOR AN IMMIGRATION VISA, being duly sworn, state that my full and true name is Jeanette Schwabacher Karlebach; that I am 79 years of age, of the female sex and Hebrew race; that I was born on the 17th day of December, 1859, at Oberdorf a. Ipf, Germany; that for 5 years immediately preceding this application I have resided at the following places, during the periods stated, to wit: Oberdorf a. Ipf, Germany 1934 to 1939

widowed
That I am ~~married~~, and the name of my ~~husband~~ is David Karlebach, who was born at Unterrombach, Germany; and resides at deceased
That the names, dates of birth, and places of residence of my minor children are:

nil

That my calling or occupation is private; that my height is 5 feet and 21/2 inches; my complexion fair; color of hair, grey; color of eyes, grayblue; and that I bear the following marks of identification: none; that I am ~~able~~ to speak German, ~~able~~ to read

German, and ~~able~~ to write the German; that the names and addresses of my parents are as follows:
(Name of language or dialect)
Mother, Julie Schwabacher; address, deceased
Father, Lazarus Schwabacher; address, deceased

That neither of my parents is living, and that the name of my nearest relative in the country from which I come is Claire Meyer, whose relationship is daughter and whose address is Oberdorf, Germany

That my port of embarkation is Undecided; that I shall enter the United States at the port of N.Y.; that my final destination beyond such port is Miami Beach, Fla.; and that I do have a ticket through to such destination; that my passage was paid for by self

whose address is ; that I intend to join ~~my~~ son, Louis Karlebach, whose address is 619 Washington Ave, Miami Beach, Florida.
(City, state, street, and number)

That my purpose in going to the United States is to reside, and I intend to remain permanently

that I have **NEVER** been in prison or almshouse; that I have **NEVER** been in an institution or hospital for the care and treatment of the insane; that my {father / has }**not** been in an institution or hospital for the care and treatment of the insane; that I have **NEVER** been refused an immigration or passport visa at any American consulate.

That, except as hereafter noted, I am not a member of any one of the following classes of individuals excluded from admission to the United States under the immigration laws: (1) Idiots; (2) imbeciles; (3) feeble-minded; (4) epileptics; (5) insane persons; (6) persons having had previous attacks of insanity; (7) persons with constitutional psychopathic inferiority; (8) persons with chronic alcoholism; (9) paupers; (10) professional beggars; (11) vagrants; (12) persons afflicted with tuberculosis; (13) persons afflicted with a loathsome or dangerous contagious disease; (14) criminals; (15) polygamists; (16) anarchists; (17) persons who believe in or advocate the overthrow by force or violence of the Government of the United States; (18) persons inadmissible under the provisions of section 3 of the act of February 5, 1917; (19) persons inadmissible under the provisions of the act entitled, "An Act to Exclude and Expel from the United States Aliens who are Members of the Anarchistic and Similar Classes", approved October 16, 1918, as amended by the act approved June 5, 1920; (20) prostitutes; (21) procurers; (22) contract laborers; (23) persons likely to become public charges; (24) persons previously deported or ordered deported and permitted to leave the United States voluntarily in lieu of deportation; (25) persons previously excluded from admission to the United States at a port of entry; (26) persons whose passage paid by another; (27) unaccompanied children; (28) natives of Asiatic barred zone; (29) illiterates; or (30) aliens ineligible to citizenship.

That I claim to be exempt from exclusion on account of the class or classes noted above, for the reasons following, to wit:

That I am the ~~son~~ ^{daughter} of ~~John~~ ^{Louis} Karlebach, of ~~New York~~ ^{Louis} Karlebach, ^{a citizen} of the United States, ⁵⁸ years of age, and resides at ~~New York~~ ^{address} as above, Rel. Pet. No V269536, approved on September 30, 1938. ^(City, State, street, and number) authorized on November 1, 1938.

That because of the relationship aforesaid I am entitled to and claim the preference provided for in paragraph ~~8~~ of Subdivision (a) of Section 8 of the Immigration Act of 1924, as amended.

~~That I am the wife of a dependent child under 18 years of a skilled agriculturalist and entitled to and claim preference provided for in paragraph (1) of Subdivision (a) of Section 6 of the Immigration Act of 1924, as amended.~~

That I am aware that the Deportation Act of March 4, 1929, provides in part that an alien who enters the United States in an illegal manner, or who eludes examination or inspection by immigration officials, or who obtains entry to the United States by a wilfully false or misleading representation or wilful concealment of a material fact shall be punishable by fine or imprisonment, or both; and that the Immigration Act of 1924 provides in part that a person who knowingly makes under oath any false statement in any application, affidavit, or other document required by the immigration laws or regulations issued thereunder shall be punishable by fine or imprisonment, or both.

Available documents required by the Immigration Act of 1924, as amended, are filed herewith and made part hereof, as follows:

birth cert .& police records

WHEREFORE, I apply for an Immigration Visa as a quota immigrant, pursuant to the provisions of the Immigration Act of 1924, as



[SEAL]
Fee NO. _____
Fee \$1.
LR 1-1469

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 13 th day of January 1939.

L. O. Jensen
Vice Consul of the United States of America.

Best "Reproducible" Copy Available

Best "Reproducible" Copy Available

Standesamt Oberdorf am Neckar. Kreis Aalen.

Auszug aus dem Familienregister Band IV Blatt 90.

Hausvater		Eheschließung Ort, Tag und Jahr	Hausmutter	
Geburt Ort, Tag und Jahr	Stand und Blatt des früheren Familien- Registers		Vorname und früherer Familienname Religion	Geburt Ort, Tag und Jahr
4. Dezember 1810 hier		Schwabacher, Lazarus, Tuchmacher gestorben den 17. Mai 1876 hier	28. April 1838 hier Jochebet geb. Kutz gestorben am 16. Jan. 1883 in Stuttgart.	10. November 1816 in Deg- gingen

Eltern des Hausvaters		Eltern der Hausmutter	
Vater (Religion)	Mutter (Religion)	Vater (Religion)	Mutter (Religion)
Schwabacher, Haium	Fronet geb. Kahn	Kutz Meier, Deggingen	Mathilde geb.

Best "Reproducible" Copy Available

Kinder

Sahl	Name	Geburt Ort, Tag und Jahr	Geschlebung		Band und Blatt des Gemeinen- Registers	Tod Ort, Tag und Jahr
			Ort, Tag und Jahr	Name, Stand und Religion des Angebrachten		
12.	Jeanette	17. Dezember 1859 hier				

Teil-

Die Richtigkeit dieses Auszuges beurkundet

Den 19. Dezember 1938.

Gebühr - RM 60
Berz. Nr. 447.Der Standesbeamte:
In Vertretung:
A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be a stylized 'H' or 'J'.

Best "Reproducible" Copy Available
Polizeiliches Führungszeugnis

Es wird hiermit bescheinigt, daß Johanna Pöhlberg geb. Nyenburger
Vor- und Zuname

geboren in Auerbach am Zsch. am 17. Dezember 1859
Wohnsitz Datum

in Auerbach am Zsch. seit März 1931 gewohnt hat, in gutem
Leumunde steht, öffentliche Fürsorge nicht empfängt und noch nie beim Betteln oder Landstreichen betroffen worden ist.

Ferner wird bescheinigt, daß Johanna Pöhlberg
Vor- und Zuname

die deutsche Reichsangehörigkeit besitzt, noch nie wegen eines Verbrechens oder Vergehens verurteilt worden ist, soweit
bekannt, sich nicht mit anarchistischen oder politischen Umläufen abgibt und auch kein Anhänger irgend einer Gruppe
ist, die sich zum gewaltsamen Umsturz bestehender Regierungsformen bekannte.

Auerbach am Zsch., den 19. Dezember 1938.

Bürgermeister

Urk. 1 Rk.
Hrg. Nr. 247

Karl Schumacher, Reutlingen 1801



Best "Reproducible" Copy Available

B. b. Beglaubigter Auszug aus dem Heiratsregister des Standesamts
Impr. 1878-1900.

Untergrombach.

Heiratsurkunde.

Nr. 10.

Untergrombach, am fünfzehn — ten
— Dezember — tausendachtshundert-siebenzig und neun

Vor dem unterzeichneten Standesbeamten erschienen heute zum Zwecke der Eheschließung:

1. der Ledige Handelsmann David Karlebach

der Persönlichkeit nach _____
_____ befannt,
— israelitischer Religion, geboren den — ers — ten
Oktober — des Jahres tausendachtshundert
— neun und Vierzig — zu — Untergrombach —
wohnhaft zu — Untergrombach —

Sohn des Handelsmann Abraham Karlebach und dessen Ehefrau

Elise geborene Bär

wohnhaft
zu — Untergrombach —

2. die Ledige Jeanette Schwabacher

der Persönlichkeit nach _____
_____ befannt,
israelitischer Religion, geboren den siebenzehn — ten
— Dezember — des Jahres tausendachtshundert
neun und fünfzig — zu — Oberndorf —
(Württemberg) —, wohnhaft zu — Stuttgart —

Tochter des Handelsmann Lazarus Schwabacher und dessen

Ehefrau Julie geborene Rutz

wohnhaft
zu — Stuttgart —

Best "Reproducible" Copy Available

Als Zeugen waren zugezogen und erschienen:

3. der Handelsmann Meier Meerapfel _____

der Persönlichkeit nach _____ be. kannt,

zweiunddreißig Jahre alt, wohnhaft zu Untergrombokbach

4. der Handelsmann Isaak Sänger _____

der Persönlichkeit nach _____ be. kannt,

dreißig Jahre alt, wohnhaft zu Oberndorf

Fürthemberg

In Gegenwart der Zeugen richtete der Standesbeamte an die Verlobten einzeln und nacheinander die Frage:

ob sie erklären, daß sie die Ehe miteinander eingehen wollen.

Die Verlobten beantworteten die Frage bejahend, und es erfolgte hierauf der Ausspruch des Standesbeamten, daß er sie nun kraft des Gesetzes für rechtmäßig verbundene Eheleute erkläre.

Vorgelesen, genehmigt und unterschrieben.

David Karlebach

Jeanette Karlebach

Meier Meerapfel

Isaak Sänger

Der Standesbeamte:

Müller Bürgster

Becker Ratschr.

Dafz vorstehender Auszug mit dem Heirats-Haupt-Register des Standesamts
zu Untergrombokbach, gleichlautend ist, wird hiermit bestätigt.

Untergrombokbach, am 19. Oktober 1938.

Der Standesbeamte: H. J. Kurr



Best "Reproducible" Copy Available

Begläubigte Abschrift aus dem Sterberegister
der Gemeinde Dettingen/Krms.

C.c.

Sterbeauskunde.

Nr. 62.

Dettingen _____ am 12. Oktober 1896

Vor dem unterzeichneten Standesbeamten erschien heute, der
Persönlichkeit nach _____

be kannt,

Johann Georg Furster, Lammwirt,

wohnhaft zu Dettingen,

und zeigte an, daß der Handelsmann David Karlebach,
zur Zeit zwecks des Hopfenkaufshier befindlich,

— siebenundvierzig —

Jahre _____ alt, israelitischer Religion,
wohnhaft zu Untergrombach bei Bruchsal in Baden,
geboren zu (unbekannt) im Jahre 1849,

Sohn — de s (unbekannt)

zu Dettingen in der Behausung des Anzeigenden,

am zwölften Oktober

des Jahres tausend acht hundert neunzig und sechs

morgens 8 um sieben Uhr

(75-99)

verstorben sei _____

Vorgelesen, genehmigt und unterschrieben _____

Georg Wurster z. Lamm. _____

Der Standesbeamte.

Hauser. _____

Dass vorstehender Auszug mit dem Sterbe-Haupt-Register des Standesamts zu

gleichlautend ist, wird hiermit bestätigt.

am ... ten 193.....

Der Standesbeamte.

(Siegel)

Die Übereinstimmung mit den Eintragungen im
Sterberegister wird hiermit beglaubigt
Dettingen/Erms, den 11. Januar 1939.

Gebühr:



Best "Reproducible" Copy Available